October 12, 2007

INVENTORY OF DO.J ADVICE ON INTERROGATION

1. Memorandum for Alberto R. Gonzales, Counse] to the President, from Jay S. Bybee,
Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel, Re: Standards of Conduct for
Interrogation Under 28 U.S.C. §§ 2340-23404 (Aug. 1, 2002) (U) (withdrawn).

2. Memorandum for John A. Rizzo, Acting General Counsel, Central Intelligence Agency, .
from Jay S. Bybee, Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel, Re: Interrogation
of al Qaeda Operative (Aug. 1, 2002) (FS) (superseded).

3. Letter for Alberto R. Gonzalés, Counsel to the President, from John C. Yoo, Deputy
- Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel (Aug, 1, 2002) (addressing
application of international law to interrogation of captured al Qaeda operatives) (U).

4. Memorandum for William J. Haynes, General Counsel, Department of Defense, from John
C. Yoo, Deputy Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel, Re. Military
Intervogation of the Alien Unlawful Combatants Held Outside the United States
(Mar. 14, 2003)(S/NF(withdrawn).

5. Letter for Scott W. Mulier, General Counsel, Central Intelligence Agency, from Jack L.
_Goldsmith IMI, Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel (July 7, 2004)
) . (emphasizing that approval of particular techniques is subject to previously described
assumptnons limitations, and safeguards) (XS4 ol

6. Prepared Statement of Patrick F. Philbin, Associate Depufy Attorney General, before the
House Permanent Select Committee on Intelhgence Treatment of Detamees in the Grlobal
War on Terror (July 14, 2004) (U).

7. Letter for John E, McLaughlin, Acting Director, Central Intelligence Agency, from John D.
Ashcroft, Attorne General (July 22, 2004) (affirming 1egahty of particular interrogation

N

8. Letter for John A. Rizzo, Acting General Counsel, Central Intelligence Agency, from
Daniel Levm Acting Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel (Aug. 6, 2004)
(addr ] l'ty of use of particular interrogation techmques with a particular detainee)

9. Letter for John A. Rizzo, Acting General Counsel, Central Intelligence Agency, from
"~ Daniel Levm Actlng Asststant Attorney General, Ofﬁce of Legal Counse! (Aug 26, 2004)

10. Letter for John A. Rizzo, ‘Acting General Counsel, Central Intelligence Agency, from -
G% Danie! Levin, Acting: Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel (Sept. 6, 2004)
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11, Letter for John A, Rizzo, Acting General Counsel, Central Intelligence Agency, from
Damei Levm Actmg Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel (Sept. 20, 2004)
eoality of use of particular mterrogat:on techniques with a particular detamee)

12. Memorandum for James B. Comey, Deputy Attorney General; from Daniel Levin, Acting
Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel, Re: Legal Standards Applicable
Under 18 U.S.C. §§ 2340-23404 (Dec. 30, 2004) (U} (published).

13. Letter for William J. Haynes, General Counsel, Department of Defense, from Daniel Levin,
" Acting Assistant Attomey General, Office of Legal Counsel, Re: Memorandut for William
J. Haynes, General Counsel for the Department of Defense, from John C. Yoo, Deputy
Assistant Aftorney General, Office of Legal Counisel, Re: Military Interrogation of the

Alien Unlawful Combatants Held Outside the United States (Mear. {4, 2003} (Feb, 4, 2005)
(enclosing the Memorandum for James B. Comey, Deputy Attomey General, from Daniel
Levin, Acting Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel, Re. Legal Standards
Applicable Under 18 U.S.C. §§ 2340-2340A4 (Dec. 30, 2004), and the Prepared Statement

- of Patrick F. Philhin, Associate Deputy Attorney General, before the House Permanent
Select Committee on Intelligence, Treatment of Detainees in the Global War on Terror

) (July 14, 2004)) (U).

. 14. Letter for Senator Patrick J. Leahy, from William E. Moschella, Assistant Attorney
' General, Office of Legislative Affairs (Apr. 4, 2005) (addressmg Article 16 of the United
' Nations Convention Against Torture) (U).

15. Memorandum for Jobn A. Rizzo, Senior Deputy General Counsel, Central Intelligence

" Agency, from Steven G. Bradbury, Principal Deputy Assistant Attorney General, Office of
Legal Counsel, Re: Application of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2340-23404 to Certain Techniques That
May Be Use [z terrogatzon of High Value al Qaeda Detainees (May 10, 2005)

16, Memorandum for John A, Rizzo, Senior Deputy General Counsel, Centra Inteliigence
Agency, from Steven G. Bradbury, Principal Deputy Assistant Attorney General, Office of
Legal Counsel Re: Application of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2340-23404 to the Combined Use of

Certain Techr. in the Interrogation of High Value al Qaeda Detainees (May 10, 2005)

17. Memorandum for John A, Rizzo, Senior Deputy General Counsel, Central Intelligence
Agency, from Steven G. Bradbury, Principal Deputy Assistant Attorney General, Office of
‘Legal Counsel, Re: Application of United States Obligations under Article 16 of the
Convention Against Torture to Certain Techniques That May Be [Jsed i f
w of High Value al Quaeda Detainees (May 30, 2005)
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18. Letter for John A. Rizzo, Acting General Counsel, Central Intelligence Agency, from
Steven G. Bradbury, Actmg Assigtant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel (Aug. 31,
ation of Common Article 3 to oondltlons of confinement)

19. Memorandum for John A. Rizzo, Acting General Counsel, Central Intelligence Agency,
from Steven G. Bradbury, Acting Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel, Re:
Application of the Detainee Treatment Act to Conditions of Copfinement at Central

20, Testimony of Steven G. Bradbury, Acting Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal
Counsel, before the Senate Select Committee on Intelligence, Classified Hearing on the
tellivence Agency’s Detention and Interrogation Program (Apr. 12, 2007)

21. Memorandum for John A. Rizzo, Acting General Counsel, Central Intelligence Agency,
from Steven G. Bradbury, Prmmpal Deputy Assistant Attorney General, Re: Application of
the War Crimes Act, the Detainee Treatment Act, and Common Article 3 of the Geneva
Conventions to Certain Techniques that May be Used.p 14 in the nterrogatzon of
High Value al Qaeda Detainees (July 20, 2007

22, Testimony of Steven G. Bradbury, Principal Deputy Assistant Attorney General, Office of
) - Legal Counsel, before the Senate Select Committee on Intelligence, Classified Hearing on
the Central Intelligence Agency's Detention and Interrogation Program {Aug. 2, 2007)
).

23 Letter for Senator Ron Wyden, from Brian A. Benczkowski, Principal Deputy Assistant
. Attorney General, Office of Legislative Affairs (Sept. 27, 2007) (addressing Executive
Order 13440) (U)).
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